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Smith, George

From: Candia Mulhern <cmulhern@pascocountyfl.net>
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 4:18 PM
To: SWD_Waste
Cc: Carissa A. Dennison; Justin G. Roessler; Timothy J. Treshler
Subject: Resource Recovery (45799) Gas Monitoring Qtr III, 2023
Attachments: 2023_09_15_Res_Rec_Gas_Monitoring_Qtr_III_Submittal.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 
 

Attached are the results of gas monitoring conducted at the Resource Recovery site (45799) for Quarter III, 2023.  All 
monitoring sites registered 0.0 % LEL. 
  
If you have any questions feel free to contact mej. 
  
  

 

          

 

Candia E. Mulhern  
Laboratory Manager 
Utilities Environmental Laboratory  
Pasco County 
P 727-847-8902 
F 727-847-8112 
8864 Government Drive 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
cmulhern@pascocountyfl.net  

  
“Serving Our Community to Create a Better Future” 
  
  
 

 
 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not 
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want your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. 
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.  
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